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Stace, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 11:34 AM
Tor Daniel H Turben (d urben@icioud com Healy Jacksoniseli, Madeline;eremy Newport

(newporjd@yahoo.com)Judy G CookiKristi Hale (hale@wrightibrary.org)iLeigh Ann
Fulford (adfulford@gmail.comyrameykyle@oakwoodschools org:Roger Crum (rerum
@udayton eduysdorf @udayton edu

Subject: OIC Establishing Document
Attachments: OIC Establishing Document Rv #1 Crum + Nort) (003) 003) docx; OIC Estabishing

Document Edits docx

Below is my last email regarding the Establishing Document.

Attached are...
o The latest mark-up.
« Asummary of the proposed changes. | believe that these changes are pretty much self-

explanatory and that the only issue that we will probably need to spend a few minutes
on is how we define “membership”

1to0 need to leave the meeting at 5 pm.

See you later, Norb

NorbertS. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert.
Sent Friday, April 23, 2021 12:55 PM
Tot Danie H Turben (dturben@icloud.corn) <dturbend@icloud. com>; Healy Jackson <healjackson@gmal.com>; Isl,
Madeline <Madeline.seli@sincai.edu>; Jeremy Newport (newporid@yahoo.com) <newporjd@yzhoo.com>; Judy G
Cook <judyecook@woh.r com; Krist Hal (hale @wrightlibrary.org) <hale@wrighlibrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford
Isdfulford @gmal.com)<ladfulford@gmail.com rameykyle@akwoodschools.org; Roger Crum
(rerum1@udayton edu) <rerum1@udayton.edu>; sdorf1@udayton.edu

Subject: OIC Establishing Document and April 28 Meetings

All,

Sorry for taking so long to respond to the string below. | like Roger's thinking, without
exception. | also fully appreciate Kristi's words, particularly given our heavy workloads.

That said, | think the only real meaty issue we have before us has to do with membership. |
spoke recently at some length with Judy and also with Healy and think we are starting to figure

'



out how best to address what membership means. Attached is Roger's mark-up, along with a
couple additions from me. The additions basically remove from our OIC the formal “voting”

requirement of the general membership. With that done, we can eliminate the distinction

between General and Affiliate member... and simply have members, which | really
like. Anyone and everyone can be a Member, regardless where they reside... and being a
Member simply means that you want to be part of this thing we created... this OIC. And you
can be a Member that regularly attends events, or rarely attends. Being a Members simply

means that you like what we are doing and, again, want to be part of it, in whatever capacity
works for you.

| Anyway, | think we are ready to have a good discussion about this at our next Leadership Team

meeting.

Regarding April 28, | will likely not be able to participate in the evening meeting. Debbie and I

will be in Columbus late that day moving Sam outofhis freshman dorm and bringing him (and

a carload of stuff) home for the summer. | hope to be able to participate in the 11:30 am

meeting regarding the logo. Carol Collins (Leisure Services Director) andChief Alan Hill (Public

Safety Director) will participate in the evening OIC meeting, and | anticipate that two city

council members (Vice Mayor Steve Byington and Leigh Turben) will also attend, possibly a

third. Carol is acting city manager in my absence, and is prepared to lead a breakout session if

needed.

| mentioned before that | watched the Single Story TED Talk several months ago and found it

very powerful. | think it will be a great program.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>
Sent: Friday, April 16, 20217:45 AM
To: Judy Cook <judygcook@woh.rr.com>
Ce: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Kiopseh, Norbert 5. <Kiopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Daniel H Turben
<dturben@icloud.com; Healy Jackson <healviackson@gmail.com; sel, Madeline <Madeline.Jeli@sinclir.edu>;
Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Leigh An Fulford <ladfulford@gmail com>; Kyle Ramey
<amey.kyle@alowoodschools.org>; Samuel Dorf<sdorf] @udayton.edu>
Subject: Re: OIC Establishing Document

dear all

2



i agree with kristi that i too thought that we were done with this

document, but a year's reflection and work on the OIC brought me to a

continued sense that that document was just not wholly where it needed

to be or might be in two significant details: membership and matters of

liaison members. i also agree with judy that our primary focus is on

oakwood, but our organization was also founded in a concern for how

oakwood interacts with and is perceived by surrounding

communities. indeed, it was that external perception that initially

brought us together in a concern that such an organization needed to be

established. that additional dimension of our purpose and goals is also

what we have stated, put in our documents, and expressed to the wider

public in press releases. so we have already positioned and advertised

ourselves as a community organization that is open to all communities,

with and beyond oakwood. on the matter of membership, i wholly

anticipate that our membership will always be 99.99 percent composed

of residents of oakwood, so i think we stand nothing to lose and

everything to gain by changing membership to be simply one category

and not a structure of general members and affiliate

members. thanks. yours, roger

On Fr, Apr 16, 2021 at 6:53 AM Judy Cook <judygcook@wohr.com> wrote:

think tis important toremember that our mission s about Oakwood and therefore our focus is how best to move
forward as a community. tis through success in that mission that the mage of ‘litst wil disappear. At thispoint we
cannot agreeon how to establish 3 ‘membership’ category. Let's make sure we are being proactive and focused not
defensive and protective.

Judy

J ——-—-—-
From: Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, Apri 15, 2021 11:16 AM
To: Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <Kiopsch @oakwood.oh.us>
et DanielHTurben (d.urben @icloud.com) <d.turben@icloud.com>; Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmailcom>; Ise,
Madeline <Madeline.lseli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport (newporid@yahoo.com) <newporid@yahoo.com?; Judy
Cook <jucygcook@uohrr.com>; Leigh Ann Fulford (ldfulford@gmalcom) <ladfulford@gmailcom>;
ramey.kyle@oakvoodschools org; sdorfl@udayton.edu
Subject: RE: OIC Establishing Document

5



Roger,

Thanks for the input. However, Il admit to being a little fatigued in that | thought we had
already laid most of these points to rest when we passed the document last year. That being
said, we are a new organization, andif the majority don’t think we have it right, than we can
and should put issues back on the table.

personally, do not have strong feelings about whether or not we have one or two types of
membership. As a non-Oakwood resident, | feel this is for others on the leadership team to
decide.

However, on the role of the city, school, and library leaders, | feel we should be members that
represent our institutions, just as other institutional leaders will be representing their
institutions (faith leaders, business leaders, etc.).

Sounds like we'll have some things to discuss. 'm looking forward to all of your voices.

Kristi

.
From: Roger Crum (mato:rcruml @udayton.edu]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 10:40 AM
or Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopseh@alowood.oh.us>
Cor Dante H Turben (4 turben@icloud.com) <d.urben@icloud com>; Healy Jackson <healyiackson@gmai com; sel
Madeline <Madeline Jseli@sinclai.edu; Jeremy Newport (newporid @yahoo.com) <newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy
Cook <iudupcook@uon.r-com; Krist Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>; Leigh Ann Fulford (iadfulford @gmall con
<ladfulford@gmail.com>; rameyyle @oakwoodschoolsorg; sdorfl @udayton ed
‘Subject: Re: OIC Establishing Document

———EEEENEEIS TTT
AUTON: This small oignated from outsideoftne organization. Do ot dick inks or pen attachments unless ou recognize the
Sender and know the contents safe.

.



norb:

thanks for sending this round. please see and consider my editorial

suggestions in the attached. in addition to drawing attention to a setof

general edits, i would specifically point out the issue of howmembership

is defined (we presently have "general membership" ---read oakwood

citizens--- and "affiliate membership"---read those who are not oakwood

citizens. i fear that this sets of a A andB list set of members, and could

be perceived externally as elitist. . . Also, i think we needa bit of

conversation about whether individuals from the city (norb), the schools

(kyle), and the library (kristi) are "members" or "liaisons." my

recommendation is that we adhere to the language of "liaison" for these

individuals, in the cases in which they are representing those entities

(city, schools, and library), reserving to them as citizens/individuals the

| right and privilege to become members independent of their official

roles with this city, schools, or library. in this way, we doubly make sure

| that the OIC is clearlya citizen-run organization and not an official or

veiled wing of the city of oakwood, the schools, or the library. in other

words, we are direct and upfront that individuals like norb, kyle, and

Krist are there as liasons as not as individuals who are guiding the OIC

from their official positions.

yours, roger

On Thu, Apr 15, 2021 at 10:13 AM Kiopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakwood oh.us> wrote:

| Greetings...

s



Attached is the proposed update to our OIC Establishing Document.

Please let me knowif you have any suggested edits.

anticipate that we can have this on the agenda at our April 28 Leadership Team meeting.

Norb

NorbertS. Klopsch
: Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

.



OAKWOOD INCLUSION COALITION
Octbers, 2020

“Thisdocument etblshesthe Oakwood nchsion Coalition (01, etn forth the mission and
purposeofthe ConlionOIC, andthe mannerinwhich it shal fncio.

Loam
"Th name of his organization salbe the Oskvood Inclusion Calon, sgl

abbreviated 50ICh
no Mission

“The missionoftheOIC is o study, promote,andcelebrate an inclusive, equitable,
| vrs, and welcoming savironment and commit or everyone who ives, works,

Viste or pases trough Oskvood.
mm puReosE

“The purposeofthe OIC isofoster an inclsiv community trougheducation,
developmentofprogramsand projects, commanicaion natives, and rule aenton
lo mattersofna and ncrcommunty elton. A 3izeorganization.Fhe
1h OIC is amspecialsconcitied us anorganization privat zens and resents of

orsenitivesofth Cit oFOakvuofgovormmen, shooiOnkondCity Schools,
‘ght Menor PublicLibsHorsofl,privetissit,chic
ula laders, and representativesindividuals from the usigss and media
Commarites i he Oskvood area and beyond. Voluter officers manage the
organization sd receivenocompensation.
Note Whilethe OIC will delivera report nnualy oth Oak City Con, the
‘Oskwood School Burd,und andthe boardofthe Weight Memorial Public Libary, no
onlprt ofth OIC"s activitiesor reporting shal involv the DIES purpose

Finuencing. modifying,o suspending Coty, Sschoos or Library legislation or
police. The organization shall otpriate nor tvs nfrvene i. an omy
Polen campaign on behalfofany candidate forpublic office ornsuppotof ny ss
Pato vot before th public

IV. ORGANIZATION
“The OIC i organizeforeducations and community bling purges, nd to examine

| mates of and apport ofstor diversity, equity, and andiclsion. tis
iabihed33S0(6X0) organization unde he Federal Internal Revere Code. The
rganivation ny ngage in fodrasogforts osupport programming. To this od, &
Freaare wilbo appointed overs al nancial evi. No part of he net camings
ofhe organization hall inuretothe bene a, obe distributable 0ismembers,
ices, or aberprivat persons, excep that theorganization shall be authorized and

Page tof
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cmponcred o pay sonalcompensationfor servisreader ndtomake payments
ndaus futhernce ofthe purpose et for n th purposecleus hrc

‘Notwithstanding any ate provision of is documen, he OC shall mtsary on thr
iia nt permite ob carid anby (1) a rganizaion exempt from eds
{come tae andr scion O13)ofth Ira Revenue Code, ocomsponding
Setonofny future federal a co, (2)a ganization, conibutions fo which re:
edule under scion 1702)of he ern RevenueCode,or coresponding
tonofany ure federal code.
Inthe ventofdissolution ofthe OIC, ts asst shall be dissiuied for onr more
np paposes within th caningof ecto 301K) fhe cra Revenve Cod,
or coneapondngsection af ay fre eda co,oshall be dstibutd 0 he
en ovarmnen, or 0.0 ae oll govern, for public purpose. Ay ich
ats no spas of shal be disposedof by te CourtofCommon Pissof thcounty

which th principal offic af heorganization i he ost exclusively for sh
possfo such organization or ogzation,us ssid Cour shall deemi tht re
rine andoperatedexcustoly forsuch pups.

V. COALITION MEMBERSHIP
Genera membership, includinglig to vote on OIC mates sop oat.
Endswho se in Oso, 1 repeatsfbss,rnin.
nd religous insinaions cad n Oskwood. Afi membership sop oan other
persons rested in frhrin th mision nd prpese ofthe OC, Af members
reno lige to vote n OIC mtsQUESTION:DOWEREALLYWANT10

16 ARE NOT2 THAT STRIKES ME AS COUNTERPRODUCTIVEAND.
POLEXTIALLY READAS EXCLUSIVE,
“The Membership Commie shall work to deny nd tin OC members fo the
following groups: NOTE, LIEREIS ACONTRADICTION:INTI SECTIONTEST,

INDIVIBUALS AREALLED“MEMBERS®INTIESECTION IMMEDIATELY

ENAEAMDERS BUT ASLIAISON” INDIVIDUALS, |WOULD URGE THAT WE

‘ASSLIAISON.”THATWOULDCERTAINLY CLEAR UP UNCERTAINTY ABOUT
HIETIER TIS I$ AN OFFICIAL CITY, SCHOOL, OF LIBRARY ENTITY.

Glyaf Otkowood (City Mangeror design, Publi SftyDietor or desigpes,
ndone lected ffcia,

b. Oakmonsd CySchools(Superintendentordesigne, ad oe lcd ofa.
 Wrgh Memorial obi Libey (Directorordesire,and on Bord mer).
i. Osovoad Historic Sot.
& Oivuad Sie Cy Asian.
Religiousorganizationsoadin Oakwood.

5. MOMSofOskwood.Oakwood Rotay Clb
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i. Atleast ane representative cach from business organizations,andminority-owned
busincsses in Otkwond.

J. Atleast one representative fom the medi
Members who hall sereto diversitythe OIC membership invarious capacities,
including, but no limited 0, religion, ae, ethics, physical abil, sexual
orientation, scio-<cononiesatus and sg.

1. Student representatives appointed by the respective schol.
“TheMembership Commitee shal entity diana members a i dens important or
prometing and sohancing the workof th OIC.

VI LEADERSHIP TEAM
"he LeadershipTeamofth OIC shall include a Chai, Vi Cha, Treasurer, Scrtay,
Committe Chir, two MembersAtLarge and on ison each fom theCity of
Oakwood, teOskwood City Schools and the Wright Memoria Pali Library. Th:
Vio ta Cit of Oss. dhe Oak Cy Scnsand th Wright enor 2 ob
Fable ea mayse sev eter anos on de Lor Tom. [heres (TomtesfoncrGen )
{com imi foprs ving. on the codershiy am Thess individlhserve
4orycurer. TheVi Chr shal svess Chai Elec. Th Immedise Pas Chir
Shall ere on heLeadership Team with ex-officio status, without vote.

“IheCheshal presideoverall meetingsof the OIC and te LeadershipTeam,Th Vice
(Chair shal serv nthe absenceofthe Char. TheTreasurer shalbe espns for
managing the nanceof the OIC. The Secretary shallkeep records ofall OIC and
Tendership Team mesings. TheLeadership Team shall meet quater, or the call of

Chai.TheLeadershipTeam shall verse all aeiviiesofthe OIC, clingthe
loan 1 Sader hin Team member when nc. The replacement of |coders
Fm irsall ondTroejorits ofeof he curly savin
ener. dsl repre th af th endrship Fam for cettheAnh
ConlinMec

iL commTTEES
“The IC will ave the Following fue standing comics:

a Membership Development Commitee: This Comite shall bc ki by cosistof
aCommitsChe and four personsappointed bytheLeadership Team. An
ron ah i Ganenbmmbsrmberoi he OIC i ilsfor Commits
nmbersin. TheCommie shallbe responsible for eanin existing OIC
members and frcontinually denying new members. The Commitee shall
rrongoing representation omthecollaborative cis sted under Section
{COALITION MEMBERSHIP. The Commies shallalsobe responsi for
ihe cretionofnw members.

1b. Programs and Events Comite: This Commiteehall bs by consist ofa
Commies Chair and four pesons appoited bythe Leadership Team. An
iran whoi GoneAembomberof he OIC slicforCommit:
ember. TheCommie shll be responsible for continually Renting.
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planing nd conducting programs and events ha furtherthe mision and
pumoseofthe OIC,
Curent susComite:ThisCommiteeshall cd by orsof cs
CommiteeChairan os pron appiniedby theLeadershipTeam. Av
ran sho i GaneMembempsmberahe OIC iiil for Commits
cibriip. The Commit shall be responsibleforcontinually Kenting and
iscusing cure issues eating othe mision and purpose fheOIC, wd to
porto hes sues a the Coulton meetings.

od Communications Comics; ThisCommitee shall be lad bs a Comnites Cac
appointedby the Ladership Team. Anyconwho isaGenel
Membermembsofth OIC libsforCommiteemenbarhi. The
Commitssal beresponsiforgenastingOIC rma ndxia
Commonsonidentwith heOIC Communications Potoc] approved by

TheOIC Lalenbip Team,
“The OIC may fom oer commitsa decrved beneficial in flingthemission and
purposeof he organization. The name, purpose and membershipoft OIC's subsidiary
Commits shall developed by th Leadership Team nd confined bya nujrity
Sieur OIC mambo.

Vill. COMMUNICATIONS PROTOCOL
ie OIC ei Tamshal bls sdapps:hsprotocol fal) oo OIC
Soman.hisnlsinmalcompunistions with h;OICGeverkand
“AftMerbesipmembershi,an sal communications il hsris doe
“i the odscmt o gens. The proce]sll bls proces fo he
pationnd agpsalofall pssofcommunications ining.bu of liedte
amon fins. cls sie postings. Fachookamd thrsiamedia messing.
St. Theproto] sal 1 ated tos Addn A.

Temataa 65,ort
15, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT PROTOCOL, Le

TisOIC cds am sal stblish and appro hs proto fr mates (romansmo 0vos 056
ing he eitndshareof OIC funds, The protocol shall denis hose
on wilh ality 105i snd posit OIC ons. amd those pons wi
borstoapcre ibarscmgnt of OIC money. Theprotocol al bs atashst
rhea: Addendum EsCmos ———]

VL ELECTION OFTHE LEADERSHIP-TEAM
iebership Team shallbeccdotheAnua esingbo rity voteof he
mers pen. Notoofthe date of th Ant Aeting and he | desi Fem
etced po a heil Metin lbsprovid the bers he OIC
eat fw wes fn nceof Sch mest:

PX. NOTICES
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Any notices quid under theseby-awshal be in ing, bt maybesent via mil
maf or any oer method ressonably determined 0 rach te tended recipients

XX COALITION MEETINGS
“The OIC shall conduc n Annual Calton Meeting in January ofcach calendar yer.
‘Subsequent OIC meetings shll tke place in April, Jly snd Octoberofch year, unless
Canceled by a vo oftheLeadership Team. AddiionalCoslion mectings shal ake
ace upon he cll ofthe Leadership Team. Noticeofmectings shal be provided to al
IC member at ee wo wicks in advanceof he mestingdate. One-third ofthe OIC
membership shall constitute quo.

X1.A1L ANNUAL REPORT
During the iret quarterofschcslendsryear, theOICshall publishan Al Report.
“The report shal include summaryoftheargaiztion’spogeas and events, and
Giscussons snd scion ken bythe OIC nth preceding year. Following the
publicationofth Annual Report, te OIC Leadership Team shll make public
Drcsantton out the work, programming, cvent and accomplishesof he OIC to
The Onkowood City Coun, skwood Cty School Board and the Boardof the Wright
Memorial Public Library.

UXIL_____ AMENDMENTS
“is document maybe amended only by a two thirds sort votofthe Leadership
Team of he OIC. The vote maybe ati persona by electron vote atany OIC or
Teadrabip Team meeting. proved that the proposed amendmen(s) sal best forth in
he notice of said meting

ADOPTED: October 5,2020
[I —
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OIC Establishing Document edits for discussion at May 18, 2021 Leadership Team meeting

«Minorwording changes
«Change

“While the OIC will deliver a report annually to the Oakwood City Council, the Oakwood

School Board and the Board of the Wright Memorial Public Library, no substantial part of

the OIC's activities or reporting shall involve the purpose of influencing, modifying, or

suspending city, school or library legislation or policies. The organization shall not
participate in, or otherwise intervene in any political campaign on behalf of any candidate

| for public office or any issue put to vote before the public.”

| to:

“Note: While the OIC will deliver a report annually to the Oakwood City Council, the
Oakwood School Board, and the Board of the Wright Memorial Public Library, no part of
the OIC's activities or reporting shall involve the express purpose of influencing,
modifying, or suspending City, Schools or Library legislation or policies. The organization
shall not participate in, or otherwise intervene in, any political campaign on behalf of any
candidate for public office or in support of any issue put to vote before the public.”

«Clarify that the city, schools and library liaisons may also serve in other capacities

on the Leadership Team.
«Specify that the Leadership Team determines by majority vote the replacement of

Leadership Team members when needed.
«Eliminate the number limit for committee members.
o Establish the Communications Committee.
«Require creationof the following two addenda to the Establishing Document:

© Addendum A Communications Protocol
© Addendum B— Financial Management Protocol

Define what it means to be an OIC Member.



Stacel, Lori

From: Kopsch, Norbert.
sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 11:13 AM
To: isi Haleoshua O. Greenheahjackson@gmai.comisel, Madeline Jeremy

Newportiudy CookKye Ramey,LAD Roger Crumisdorf1@udayton eduTurben, D
Subject: RE: Requesting an e-mail vote:

Ivote yes. Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kristi Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 10:46 AM
“Tot Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; healyjackson@gmal.com; sel, Madeline:
<Madeline Jseli@sinclar.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>; Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.rr.com>;
Kiopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle @oakwoodschools.org>; LAD
<ladfulford@gmail com>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>; sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D
<dan.urben@parknationalbank. com>
Subject: Requesting an e-mail vote

Greetings OIC Leadership Team,

At the May 18 meeting, a motion was made that the “OIC will pursue an RFP for a Community
Research Study.” The motion was unanimously approved by those present, but it was decided that we wanted all

11 members of the leadership team to votc on the proposal. Attached is a draft of the OIC RFP for
Community Research, developed by Madeline and Roger.

Please reply with your vote by e-mail on this matter. Note: This vote only commits the OIC Leadership to seck

‘proposals, and does not obligate the OIC to enter into a contract. “The OIC does not currently have adequate

funds for this research and will have to do some fundraising for the project.

1 have attached the meeting minutes for the May 18 meeting (thank you Sam). You should have received a

Doodle poll to set up a time for our next meeting, which should happen very soon to prep for the July public

meting,

“Thank you,
Kristi

'
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Stacel, Lori

rom: [—
Sere Toes My 25,2021 21790
To Scoto
Subject: Pt 3your Jewish Calon
Reachments S03 3a 5 Yee Calendar of ior Jewish Holdys an Religious Osenancesa

Lori, Please print attached. Thanks, Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

roms Krist ole <hle@urightibraryr>
Sen: Tuesday, My 25, 2071 1341
Seammitoam sl Madeline <Madeine el@sncliedu remy Newport <newpord@Yahoo.com>;
oy Cont uty @wantcoms Kopch, Norbert <Kapich@onkwood.ohus» ye Ramey

eGosmoodscnocs orto AD dadufora@gall coms: Roper Cum <rcrum] @udayionedu;
Sotytmton sd; Torben, <dan tben@parinatonabank coms
Subect: year swish Colendr
OIC Leadership,

“The Dayton Jewish Community Relations Council mailed me several copiesofthis very useful
5 year calendar of Jewish Holidays. Please feel free to share with your organizations.

Kristi

aS

—Semelebry
278 or it enCoos onasmyass)et 47 3048347037 04.8578
hole@wrightiibrary.org | wrightlibrary.org

:
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Stacel, Lori ————-——

From: Kiopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 400 PM
To: Kist Hale (hale@urightibraryorg)Judy Cookramey kyle@oskuoodschools org

Subject: FW: Wright Library failing is role to promote freedom of thought

Kristi, Judy and Kyle,

If we are really going to reach the congregation, | think we need to be open to suggestions like
this.

| Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Julia <juliacampbell@protonmailcom>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 3:53 PM
To: hale@wrightiibrary.org
Cetsdorf1@udayton.edu; madeline iseli@gmailcom; healyjackson@gmail.com; ladfulford@gmail.com;
ramey kyle@oakwoodschools. org; lopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; judygcook@woh.rr.com;
newporjd@yahoo.com; rerum1 @udayton.edu; dan turben@parknationalbank.com
Subject: Re: Wright Library failing i’ role to promote freedom of thought

Dear Kristi,
appreciate your quick reply.

Good to know the library (and I hope the OIC) wants to promote all views.

Then, I think the problem for me is what appears to be ofa lack of balance and accessibility to opposing views.
Here are some suggestions to remedy that.

Thanks for pointing out the lnk to Other Perspectives with articles on conservative viewpoints. Its good to see
you have this, but how do patrons find it on their own? The link could be made more accessible.

Add to your front book display next to the books about racism by liberal writers, books by conservative
thinkers. Some authors for example: Shelby Steele, Thomas Sowell, Carol M. Swain, Walter E. Williams,
Candace Owens.

‘Add a bibliographyof books on this topic by conservative writers to the other bibliographies you have listed
with resources on the OIC site

Finally, include an equal balanceofconservative speakers in your programming.

“Thank you for taking the time to read and consider my suggestions.
1



Yours sincerely,
Julia Campbell
Kettering, OH
Fort Worth, TX

And please share my letterto these OIC members without email addresses on the OIC web site: Judy Cook,
Jeremy Newport, Dr. Roger Crum, Dan Turben

Sent from ProtonMail mobile

“revere Original Message -—-----
On May 25, 2021, 10:27 AM, Kristi Hale < hale@urightlibrary org> wrote:

Julia,

Thank you for contacting me and the restof the OIC leadership with your pointofview.
Speaking as the Wright Library director, I very muuch appreciate the opportunity to clarify and
respond

is not Wright Library's practice to promote a single view, nor any view. Our programs are
meant to foster conversation and provide information:

© The “Let's Talk” series allows peopleofall viewpoints to come together ina safe space
and explore ideas different from their own, with the goalofdiscovering what we have in
common rather than wher we differ. We have taken on many social topics, including,
but not solely, issuesofrace. Wright Library has no influence on who shows up to these
programs, or the viewpoints they share, but we create a safe environment for effective
communication by emphasizing respect, active listening, and curiosity.

« Atthe “Let's Talk" programs on race issues, the Library received many requests from
participants (0 offer some educational programs on issuesof race. This prompted us to
host a “Racism 101" program series, in partnership with SURJOhio. The programs were
educational in nature, and not intended to be persuasive or political. However, it seems at
this stressful time in our society, all discussions of race end up becoming political.
regret that our programs have been viewed so.

1 would like to learn mor about your ideas for presenting other sides of racial issues, as Wright
Library believes deeply in providing information that represents many viewpoints. We include
resources representing “Other Perspectives” on our web pages on race issues, and we'd like to
add more to this. I'm sure there are other opportunities as well.

Would you have time for a phone call to discuss? Thank you again for taking the ime to share
your view.

2



Sincerely,
Kristi

al[#]

Kast J. Halo Director
‘Wright Memorial Pubic brary
1776 Far ils Aver,
Ockwood, OH 45419.2531
Office phone: 937 250-6824F 937 294-8578.
holo@urighlbroryrg | seiahibroryora

From:Julia [mailtoiuliacampbell @protonmail.com]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 11:14 PM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@urightlibrary.org>
Ce: sdorf1. <sdorf1@udayton.edu>; madeline iseli <madeline iseli@gmail.com; healyjackson
<healyiackson@gmail.com>; ladfulford <ladfulford@gmail.com>; ramey kyle
<ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; kiopsch <klopsch@oalwood.oh.us>
Subject: Wright Library failing it's role to promote freedom of thought

CATION: This emall originated from outside of the organization.Do not lick linksor open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Kristi J. Hale & OIC Leadership Team,

I have family living in Oakwood who, for the past two years, I have been visiting regularly every
few months. When here, | enjoygoingto the Wright Library. Yourstaff is always friendly and
helpful to me. And I benefit from the availabilityof your many resources.

1 am upset though to see the Wright Library (and the OIC) pushing forward the Democratic party
View-that our country, including Oakwood, is systemically racist. While I disagree with that
view (1 do not believe we are a racist country.) that is not why I'm upset with the library. Iam
disturbed that the Wright Library is promoting this one view, and excluding all others.That is not
the library's place.

Insteadofpromoting this single viewpoint, | encourage the library to present to your community
all sidesof the racial issue, and all sides of the disagreements between and within our political
parties, Serving Oakwood in this way, you wil be promoting what is unique to America, not
controlofthought, but freedom of thought.

Yours respectfully,
Julia Campbell
Kettering, OH
Fort Worth, TX

5



Please share my letter o these OIC members who did not have an email address on the OIC web
site: Judy Cook, Jeremy Newport, Dr. Roger Crum, Dan Turben

Sent from ProtonMail mobile

a



Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 4:48 PM
Tor Kisti Hale
ce: Judy Cookramey lyle@oakwoodschools.org
Subject: RE Wright Library failing its role to promote freedom of thought

Krist,

Your responses were excellent.

Thanks, Norb

OnMay 25, 2021 4:28 PW, Krist Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org> wrote:
] Agreed. I hope my responses reflected that.

From: Klopsch, Norbert S. [malto:Kiopsch@oakwood.oh.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 4:00 PM
Tor rst Hale<hale @urightlibrary.orgs; Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.rr.com>; ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org
Subject; FW: Wright Library failing it’ role to promote freedom of thought

CAUTION This mall originated rom outside of the organization.Do not lick Inks or ape attachments unles you recognize the
sender and know th content is safe.

Kristi, Judy and Kyle,

If we are really going to reach the congregation, | think we need to be open to suggestions like

this.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: ula <iuiacampbell@protonmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 3:53 PM
To: hale@urightlbrary.org
Corsdorf1 @udayton.edu; madeline isli@gmaicom; healiackson@gmailcom; adfulford @gmail cory;
tame kyle@aakwoodschools or; Kopsch, Norbert S. <lopsch@alowood.oh.us>; fudygcook@woh.r.com
newporid@yahoo.com; crum1 @udayton.ed; dan tutben@parknationalbank. com
Subject: Re: WrightLibraryfailing it’s roe to promote freedom of thought

Dear Krist,
I appreciate your quick reply.

5



Good to know the library (and I hope the OIC) wants to promote all views.

Then, think the problem for me is what appears to beof a lackofbalance and accessibility to opposing views.
Here are some suggestions to remedy that.

Thanks for pointing out the link to Other Perspectives with articles on conservative viewpoints. Its good to sce
you have this, but how do patrons find it on their own? The link could be made more accessible.

Add to your front book display next to the books about racism by liberal writers, books by conservative
thinkers. Some authors for example: Shelby Steele, Thomas Sowell, Carol M. Swain, Walter E. Williams,
Candace Owens

‘Add a bibliography of books on this topic by conservative writers to the other bibliographies you have listed
‘with resources on the OIC site

Finally, include an equal balanceof conservative speakers in your programming.

Thank you for taking the time to read and consider my suggestions.

‘Yours sincerely,
Julia Campbell
Kettering, OH
Fort Worth, TX

And please share my letter to these OIC members without email addresses on the OIC web site: Judy Cook,
Jeremy Newport, Dr. Roger Crum, Dan Turben

Sent from ProtonMail mobile

—ereee Original Message -------
On May 25, 2021, 10:27 AM, Krist Hale < hale@urightlibrary.org> wrote:

Julia,

Thank you for contacting me and the rest of the OIC leadership with your point ofview.
‘Speaking as the Wright Library director,I very much appreciate the opportunity to clarify and
respond.

tis not Wright Library’ practice to promote a single view, nor any view. Our programs are
meant to foster conversation and provide information:

+ “The “Let's Talk” scrics allows people of all viewpoints to come together ina safe space
and exploreideasdifferent from their own, with the goal of discovering what we have in

©



common rather than wherewediffer. We have taken on many social topics, including,

but not solely, issues of race. Wright Library has no influence on who shows up to these

programs, or the viewpoints they share, but we create a safe environment for effective
communication by emphasizing respect, active listening, and curiosity.

+ Atthe “Let's Talk” programs on race issues, the Library received many requests from
participants {0 offer some educational programs on issues of race. This prompted us to
host a “Racism 101° program serics, in partnership with SURJOhio. The programs were
educational in nature, and not intended to be persuasive or political. However, it seems at

this stressful time in our society, all discussions of race end up becoming political. I

regret that our programs have been viewed so.

1 would like to learn more about your ideas for presenting other sidesofracial issues, as ‘Wright

Library believes deeply in providing information that represents many viewpoints. We include

resources representing “Other Perspectives” on our web pages on race. issues, and we'd like to

add more to this. I'm sure there are other opportunities as well

‘Would you have time for a phone call to discuss? Thank you ‘again for taking the time to share

your view.

Sincerely,
Kristi

=

{it

Kesh 1. Hale Diccior
righ Homeric] Poe brary
1776 Far Hil vow,
Oakwood, O 459.253)
ice pwnar 37 250.6624 937 294-8578

hol@uighibrarsrs | wishibianiaro

From: Julia [mailto:juliacampbell@protonmail.com]

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 11:14 PM

Tos Kristi Hale <hale@urightlibrary.org>
Ce: sdorf1 <sdorfl@udayton.edu>; madeline.iseli <madeline.iseli@gmail.com>;healyjackson

<healyjackson@gmail.com>; ladfulford <ladfulford@gmail.com>; ramey.kyle

<ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; klopsch <klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>

Subject: Wright Libraryfailing t's role to promote freedom of thought

CATON: Tis ema rginated fom ouside of th organization. D0 ot lek Inko open atachments unless you
Tecognie the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Kristi J. Hale & OIC Leadership Team,

I have family living in Oakwood who, for the past two years, I have been visiting regularly every

’



few months. When here, I enjoy going to the Wright Library. Your stafis always friendly and
helpful to me. And Ibenefit from the availability of your many resources.

1am upset though to sce the Wright Library (and the OIC) pushing forward the Democratic party
View--that our country, including Oakwood, is systemically racist. While I disagree with that
view (1 do not believe we are a racist country.), that is not why I'm upset with the library. 1 am
disturbed that the Wright Library is promoting this one view, and excluding all others. That is not
the library's place.

Insteadofpromoting this single viewpoint,I encourage the library to present to your community
all sidesof the racial issue, and all sidesof the disagreements between and within our political
parties. Serving Oakwood in this way, you will be promoting what is unique to America, not
control of thought, but freedomof thought.

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
Sent: Tharsday, May 27, 2021 325 PM

To: Anne Hiton (Niton@oakood.oh usLeigh Turben (turben@akwood ohus)William
Duncan (duncan@oakwood oh.us)Rob Stephens (stephens@oskwood ohus)Steve
Byington - Oakwood (byington@oakwood.oh.us)

Subject: FW: OIC mall received: IRS 50103) approval etter
Attachments: 210522 RS 501c3 Approval Letter pat

The OIC is now officially designated a 501(c)(3). Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Jacques, Robert
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 2:06 PM
Tor Krist Hal (nale@wrightibrary.org)<hale@wrightibrary.org>; eremy Newport <newporjd@yahoocom>; Judy Cook
<judyecook@woh.r.com>
Ce: Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakviood.oh.us>
Subject: OIC mail ecelved: IR501(c)(3) approval letter

Al the attached letter arrived today from the IRS. You should retain a copy with your important accounting records. It
Tay be needed from time to timeto document your satusas an approved S01(c)(3) non-profit organization.

Regards //Rob

Robert F. Jacques, Esa, | Law Director
City of Okwiood |30Park Avenue | Oakwood, Ohio 45413
T:(037) 298.0600

(937) 297.2040
Jacques@0akwood.oh.us | www.oakwoodohio.gov

i)
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert 5.
Sent: Tuesday, une 8, 2021 11:18 AM
Tor Stace, LoriColins, Carol D;Doug Spiel, Alarlacques, RobertStafford,

CindyWider, Jennifer
Subject: FW Story of Inclusion in the Summer 2021 Historian
Attachments: 20210608100812293 pc

Fyi, Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krst Hale <hale@urightibrary.org>
Sent:Tuesday, June 8, 2021 10:17 AM
Tor healyjackson@gmallcom; Isl, Madeline<Madelin Iseli@sinclair edu; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>;
Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.rr.com; Kopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oslwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<rameykyle @oakwoodschoolsorg>; LAD <ladfulford@gmal.com>;RogerCrum <rerumi@udayton.edu>;
<dorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: tory of Inclusion i the Summer 2021 Historian

Nice article in the recent issue ofThe Historian!

=os
1 1

jul

Krist J. Hale Director
Wih Memorial Public brary

1776 For ilk Aven,
awoad, ON 45419.2531
Offi phone: 937 250-6924 F 937 294.8578
Lals@wichibrorsorg | wightibiorycra
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Previous Resident Shares Story of Inclusion ONION =3700
] moved to Oswood because at the time my son was avending bt i

local independent school, but I was uncertain | would be able di
| fo cone wil Hs ion oymens Baseofdt aed i F NT

researching local public schools in the area and asa result of
nyreseacch,1fetthatOakwood Schoolswouldbea becerfic ma
Ultimately, | was able to keep my son at the school he attended and ik
graduated from, but having Oakwood High School as a backup was a [ERPSPAGE

reliefforme. 1d] )]

My initial thoughts of moving and living in Oakwood did not EE
| come without fear. Historical Oslowood was not considered a TRE
| very diverse community and I havehad familyandfriends that Nl i gD)

wet pulled over numerous times when driving up or down Far UR | |
| Hills.1alsorememberhearing that the Oakwood communitywas P \Ll |

notverywelcoming to peopleofcolor. These soris frightened me N | ody nnd
because | am a woman of olor with asonofcolor,  ofen times I ih:
worried about him and what he was going to experince. But 1 did 1 |
not encounter those things and am reading more and more about 3
Oalowood's commitment to become more inclusive and have seen ) 7
diversity changes throughout
“That being sad, | cannot remermber adsy when 1 did not fel a sigh of reliefor release as | crossed over to |
Oakwood on my drive home from work. Orlawood was my sancuuary for the time period we lived there, and |
have often times thought about moving back. ~ Anoinecte Hampton |
Antoineut is he Vice President of Resource and Development for The United Way of the Greater |
Dayton Area



Stace, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 11:18 AM
To: Krist Halehealyjackson@gmailcomsel, Madelineijeremy Newportudy CookiKyle

Romey,LAD Roger Crumsdorf1@udayton.eduTurben, O
Subject: RE: Story of Inclusion in the Summer 2021 Historian

Thanks Kristi for sharing this.

Norb

| Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 10:17 AM
Tot healyjackson@gmallcom; Isl, Madeline <Madelin Iseli@sinclai.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>;
Judy Cook <judygeook@woh.r.com; Kopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oslwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
Lramey kyle@oakwoodschoolsorg>; LAD <ladulford@gmal.com>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton edu;
Sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: tory of Inclusion i the Summer 2021 Historian

Nice article in the recent issue ofThe Historian!

=

i

Krist J. Hole Director
Wight Memoricl Public Ubrery
1776 For ils Avene,
awoat, OH 45419.2531
ifn phone, 937 250-6924 F 937 294.8578
holo@urightibrary.org | wrightibroryer
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Tharsday, June 10, 2021 615 PM
To: Daniel H Turben (d urben@icoud comyHealy Jacksons, Madelineserery Newport

{newporid@yahoo.comudy G CookKiisti Hale (hale@wrightibrary.orgieigh Ann
Fuiford (adulford @gmai.comramey kyle@oalkwoodschools orgRoger Crum (rerum
@udayton.edu)sdorf@udayton.edu

Subject: Revised Establishing Document
Attachments: OC Establishing Document Ry #2.docx

Greetings...

Attached is the updated Establishing Document.

Given the plethora of previous redlining, | send this to you as a clean document.

The document includes acceptance of all the edits that were shown in the attachment to the

May 18 email | sent you. It also includes changes to the Coalition Membership and Leadership

Team sections consistent with discussion at our May 18 Leadership Team meeting.

| hope | captured everything correctly. Please let me know if otherwise. As always, zero pride

in authorship here.

Take care, Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

'



OAKWOOD INCLUSION COALITION

October 5, 2020

“This document establishes the Oakwood Inclusion Coalition (OIC), setting forth the mission and
purposeofthe OIC, and the manner in which it shall function.

L NAME
“The nameofthis organization shall be the Oakwood Inclusion Coalition, regularly
abbreviated as OIC.

IL MISSION
The missionof the OIC is to study, promote, and celebrate an inclusive, equitable,
diverse, and welcoming environment and community for everyone who lives, works,
visits, or passes through Oakwood

IL PURPOSE
The purpose of the OIC is to foster an inclusive community through education,
development of programs and projects, communication initiatives, and regular attention
to matters of intra- and intercommunity relations. As a citizen-driven organization, the
OIC is specifically consituted as an organization of private citizens and residents of
Oakwood and interested parties who are not residents of Oakwood, joined by
representatives of the City of Oakwood, Oakwood City Schools, and Wright Memorial
Public Library, faith, ethnic and cultural leaders, and individuals from the business and
media communities in the Oakwood area and beyond. Volunteerofficers manage the
organization and receive no compensation.

Note: While the OIC will delivera report annually to the Oakwood City Council, the
Oakwood School Board, and the Board of the Wright Memorial Public Library, no part of
the OIC’s activities or reporting shall involve the express purposeof influencing,
‘modifying, or suspending City, Schools or Library legislation or policies. The
organization shall not participate in, or otherwise intervene in, any political campaign on
behalfofany candidate for public office or in support of any issue put to vote before the
public.

IV. ORGANIZATION
The OIC is organized for educational and community building purposes, and to examine
matters of and opportunities to foster diversity, equity, and inclusion. It is established as
a 501(c)(3) organization under the Federal Internal Revenue Code. The organization may
engage in fundraising efforts to support programming. To this end, a Treasurer will be
appointed to oversee all financial activity. No partofthe net camingsofthe organization
shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to its members, officers, or other private
‘persons, except that the organization shall be authorized and empowered to pay
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reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in
furtheranceof the purposes set forth in the purpose clause hereof.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the OIC shall not carry on other
activities not permitted to be carried on by (1) an organization exempt from federal
income tax under section 501(c)(3)ofthe Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding
Sectionof any future federal ax code, or (2) an organization, contributions to which are
deductible under section 170(c)(2)of the Intemal Revenue Code, or corresponding
section ofany future federal tax code.

In the eventofdissolutionofthe OIC, its assets shall be distributed for one or more
exempt purposes within the meaningofsection S01()(3)of the Internal Revenue Code,
or cormesponding sectionofany future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the
federal government, or to a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such
assets not disposedofshall be disposedof by the Courtof Common Pleas of the county
in which the principal officeofthe organization is then located, exclusively for such
purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine that are
organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

V. COALITION MEMBERSHIP
Membership is open to all persons, whether or not they reside in Oakwood. Eligibility to
Vote on OIC matters is reserved to Oakwood residents.

The Membership Committee shall work to identify and retain OIC liaisons from the
following groups:

a. City of Oakwood (City Manager or designee, Public Safety Director or designee,
and ane elected official).

b. Oakwood City Schools (Superintendent or designee, and one elected official).
c. Wright Memorial Public Library (Director or designee, and one Board member).
d. Oakwood Historical Society.
. Oakwood Sister City Association.
£. Religious organizations located in Oakwood.
& MOMsofOakwood.
h. Oakwood Rotary Club.
i.” Atleast one representative cach from business organizations, and minority-owned

businesses in Oakwood.
J. Atleast one representative from the media.
. Members who shall serve to diversify the OIC membership in various capacities,

including, but not limited to, religion, race, ethnicity, physical ability, sexual
orientation, socio-economic status and age.

1. Student representatives appointed by their respective school.

“The Membership Commitee shall identify additional members as it deems important for
promoting and enhancing the workof the OIC.

VI LEADERSHIP TEAM
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“The Leadership Team of the OIC shall include a Chair, Vice Chair, Treasurer, Secretary,
Committee Chairs, one liaison each from the Cityof Oakwood, the Oakwood City
Schools and the Wright Memorial Public Library, and additional Members-At-Large as
recommended by the Leadership Team and confirmed by the OIC members. The liaison
from the Cityof Oakwood, the Oakwood City Schools and the Wright Memorial Public
Library may also serve in another capacity on the Leadership Team. There is no term
limit for persons serving on the Leadership Team. The Vice Chair shall serve as Chair
Elect. The Immediate Past Chair shall serve on the Leadership Team with ex-officio
status, without vote.

“The Chair shall preside over all meetings ofthe OIC and the Leadership Team. The Vice
Chair shall serve in the absence of the Chair. The Treasurer shall be responsible for
managing the finances of the OIC. The Secretary shall keep recordsofall OIC and
Leadership Team meetings.

“The Leadership Team shall meet quarterly, or more frequently at the call of the Chair,
and shall oversee all activities of the OIC. The Leadership Team, by a majority vote,
shall approve the temporary appointment/replacement of Leadership Team members
when needed during the courseof the calendar year. The Leadership Team shall, by a
majority vote, prepare the slatcofthe Leadership Team for the following year to be
presented for election at the Annual Coalition Meeting. The replacement of Leadership
Team members shall be confirmed through a % majority vote of Oakwood residents that
are members of the OIC.

VIL COMMITTEES
‘The OIC will have the following four standing committees:

a. Membership Development Committee: This Committee shall be led by a
Committee Chair appointed by the Leadership Team. Any person who isa
member of the OIC is cligible for Comittee membership. The Committee shall
be responsible for retaining existing OIC members and for continually identifying
new members. The Committee shall ensure ongoing representation from the
collaborative entities listed under Section V. COALITION MEMBERSHIP. The
Committee shall also be responsible for the orientation of new members.

b. Programs and Events Committee: This Committee shall be led by a Committee
Chair appointed by the Leadership Team. Any person who is a memberof the
OIC is eligible for Commitice membership. The Committee shall be responsible
for continually identifying,planning and conducting programs and events that
further the mission and purpose of the OIC.

¢. Curent Issues Committee: This Committee shall be led by a Committee Chair
appointed by the Leadership Team. Any person who is a memberofthe OIC is
eligible for Committee membership. The Committee shall be responsible for
continually identifying and discussing current issues relating to the mission and
purposeofthe OIC, and to report on these issues at the Coalition meetings.

4. Communications Committee: This Committee shall be led by a Comittee Chair
appointed by theLeadership Team. Any person who is a memberofthe OIC is
eligible for Committee membership. The Committee shall be responsible for
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‘gencrating OIC internal and external communications consistent with the OIC
Communications Protocol approved by the OIC Leadership Team.

The OIC may form other committees as deemed beneficial in fulfilling the mission and
purpose of the organization. The name, purpose and membership of the OIC’s subsidiary
commits shall be developed by the Leadership Team.

VIL COMMUNICATIONS PROTOCOL
“The OIC Leadership Team shall establish and approve the protocol for all formsof OIC
communications. This includes internal communications with the OIC membership, and
external communications with the media and/or any other outside entity or agency. The
protocol shall establish procedures for the preparation and approvalofall types of
communications including, but not limited to, standard mailings, emails, website:
postings, Facebook and other social media messaging, etc. The protocol shall be attached
hereto as Addendum A.

IX. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT PROTOCOL
“The OIC Leadership Team shall establish and approve the protocol for all matters

: relating to the receipt and disbursement of OIC funds. ‘The protocol shall identify those
persons with authority to reccive and deposit OIC money, and those persons with
authority to approve the disbursementofOIC money. The protocol shall be attached
hereto as Addendum B.

X. NOTICES
‘Any notices required under these by-laws shall be in writing, but may be sent via mail,
email, or any other method reasonably determined to reach the intended recipients

XI COALITION MEETINGS
“The OIC shall conduct an Annual Coalition Meeting in Januaryof cach calendar year.
Subsequent OIC meetings shall take place in April, July and Octoberofcach year, unless
cancelled by a voteof the Leadership Team. Additional Coalition mectings shall take
place upon the call ofthe Leadership Team. Notice ofmeetings shall be provided to all
OIC members at least two weeks in advance of the meeting date. One-thirdofthe OIC
‘membership shall constitute a quorum.

XIL ANNUAL REPORT
During the first quarterof cach calendar year, the OIC shall publish an Annual Report.
“The report shall include a summaryofthe organization's programs and events, and
discussions and actions taken by the OIC in the preceding year. Following the
publicationof the Annual Report, the OIC Leadership Team shall make a public
presentation about the work, programming, events and accomplishmentsofthe OIC to
the Oakwood City Council, Oakwood City School Board and the Board of the Wright
Memorial Public Library.

XII. AMENDMENTS
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This document may be amended only by a two thirds majority voteof the Leadership
“Teamofthe OIC. That vote may be cast in person or by electronic vote at any OIC or
Leadership Team mecting, provided that the proposed amendment(s) shall be set forth in
the noticeofsaid meeting.

ADOPTED: October 5, 2020

REVISED:
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